

**HORNSEA TOWN COUNCIL
MINUTES OF THE PROCEEDINGS OF THE HORNSEA TOWN COUNCIL**

HELD ON MONDAY 18th SEPTEMBER 2017

Present: Councillors: A Padgett in the Chair, F Jefferson, I Smith, Rev K
Himsworth, Mrs B Y Jefferson, Ms J Kemp, J Miller, A
Robinson, A Eastwood, J Whittle, J Robinson and B Morgan

- 1. Apologies**
Apologies for absence were received from Cllr L Walton and P Curtis
- 2. Mayor's Announcements**
There were no announcements
- 3. Minutes of the Town Council held on Monday 21st August 2017 were received and signed as a true record.**
- 4. Minutes of the Parks and Cemeteries and Planning Committees, held on Monday 4th September 2017 were received and signed as a true record.**
- 5. i) Declaration of Interests – To record declarations of interest by any member of the council in respect of the agenda items below. Members declaring interests should identify the agenda item and type of interest being declared.**

Minute Number	Councillors Name	Non-Pecuniary	Pecuniary	Reason
	F Jefferson	✓		Member of HARP
	Mrs B Y Jefferson	✓ ✓ ✓		Member of HARP Member of Let's Go Hornsea Member of Eastern Area Planning Committee
Item 12	Mrs A Padgett	✓ ✓ ✓		Member of Let's Go Hornsea Member of HARP Aquainted with the applicant
All Planning Matters	J Whittle	✓ ✓ ✓		Member of Let's Go Hornsea Member of HARP Member of ERYC Strategic Planning Committee

ii) **To note dispensations given to any member of the council in respect of the agenda items listed below**

There were no dispensations to note

6. Police attendance/information

The Chairman welcomed PC John Day to the meeting. Following information being given on recent crimes in Hornsea the Chairman thanked PC Day for his attendance

7. Town Clerk's Update

There were no matters for discussion

8. Correspondence

The Town Clerk read an email from Aldborough Parish Council in relation to planning responses sent to ERYC and the perceived lack of support. Cllr J Whittle gave further information and it was agreed that Aldbrough PC be advised that it would be very beneficial for them to develop a good relationship with their local ward councillor who will be able to assist them in supporting planning decisions at ERYC

9. Edenfield Cemetery – extension of road way

It was **RESOLVED** that this matter be referred to the Cemeteries and Allotments Working group for further discussion

10. Works Depot – Esplanade

It was **RESOLVED** that this matter be referred to the General Purpose Working Group for further discussion

11. Littering in Hornsea – including “Litter Strategy for England”

Information having been circulated the Town Clerk read a letter from a resident and Cllr J Whittle gave additional information. It was **RESOLVED** that the “Litter Strategy for England” be referred to the General Purpose Working Group for further discussion

12. Land to the rear of Rawson Way – to receive a request from a resident

The Town Clerk read a letter from a resident regarding the possible purchase of an area of land to the rear of her property. It was **RESOLVED** that the request be refused

13. Hornsea Local Market – to receive a request to hold a Christmas Market

It was **RESOLVED** that the request be supported

14. Hornsea Carnival 2017 – debrief

Following an earlier informal meeting with members of the Carnival Committee it was **RESOLVED** to note that the committee will present the proposed format for next year's event to the Town Council in spring 2018

15. Accounts for payment – September 2017 totalling £26131.78

It was **RESOLVED** that accounts for payment for the month of September be noted for payment

16. Planning application

Hornsea Conservation Area: T1 Leylandii: fell T2 Cherry; formative pruning once leylandii has been felled at Eastgate House 36 Eastgate Hornsea for Mrs Judy Jones – **RESOLVED** defer to next meeting pending the receipt of comments from the ERYC tree officer

TPO Hornsea No 3 – 1978 (REF:49) A1: T1 Yew: pruning to reduce overhang; nominal 2 to 3m back to boundary, T2 Cherry: pruning to reduce overhang; nominal 2 to 3m back to boundary at Spinney Lodge The Leys Hornsea for Mr David Dean - **RESOLVED** defer to next meeting pending the receipt of comments from the ERYC tree officer

17. Lets Go Hornsea

Cllr J Whittle informed members that the next meeting is 19th September
RESOLVED noted

18. Hornsea Area Regeneration Partnership

Cllr B Y Jefferson informed members that the next meeting is 21st September – all welcome – **RESOLVED** noted

19. East Riding of Yorkshire Council Items of Interest

Cllr B Y Jefferson informed members that she had instigated and investigation into the possibility of traffic lights being placed in the Market Place

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION

Cllr J Robinson informed members that Cllr K Himsworth had very kindly agreed to take on the role of Remembrance Sunday co-ordinator from 2018

Town Mayor – Councillor A Padgett

Date
